
<iLOST3ER r. TOROLNTO ELECTIC LIGHT CO.

JUNE 16TII, 1906.

C.A.

GLOSTEII v. TOROX-TO ELECTIiC LIGHT (CO.

_Negh'iee-In jury to Infavl-Eectric IVire->ro.rinîiy Io
JIlh ilwuy-2Nu i.,4fflce-Jury.

Appex1al by deofondants the electric ight conipany froin
judigrniltlt of r~1 E-L, ., mn favour of plaintifis, upIofl the

fudg of a jury, in an aetion by a boy of eigit andi bis
fathier againt, the electrie liglit üonipany and the corporation
of the township of York, to recover damages for injuries
sustained by the boy ani eonsequent expense oceasioned to
his fathecr by the alleged negligree of defendants lu leaving
a live wire, so exposed thiat thie boy touehied it. This was in
cecssing the Glen road bridg-ýe froiîi the city of Toronto into
the township of York, on Sth October, 1904. The jury ex-
oneratvd flhc township corporation, but found the cbŽctric
light companmy guilty of negligence, ami assessel flie boy's

daags t $1,ý~00 and flie fatlier's at $800.
W. B. Riddell, X.C., anti . H. Greer, for defendants.

*W. N. Ferguson, for plaintifs.

'1w judgment of the C'ourt (MOSS, (XJ.O., OSLER, GAR-
Rýow,. MACLAREN, JJ.A.), waýs delivered bv

OSEJ.A. :-. - . Several vears before thle occur-
rene wi gaive rise to the action, a private corporation
known as, the Scotfisli Ontario Land Co. were the owners of
a large plot of ground in tlie township of York near the city
of Toronto. part of wlich thev biai laid out into building
lots, laýing- out >treets thereon which connecfed wif h exist-
ing highwaYs in thie township. They hail also, in order f0
provide( for w-ceess ta and from tlie eity, bulit a substantial
bridige 24 fee-t iii width over a wide and deep ravine on their
proplerty. Neither the street (Glen road() as laid tiewn on
the plan thiroutghi th rav\ine, nor the bridge over it, had
ben assunwe1il %, tiltdfedn township corporation as a
public highway, v thoumgh thlt latter, as the settiement in the
towniship) grew% uip, (-mmiieuo constant and extensive use.
After the brdewas built, ;mid sofme 9 or 10 years before ac-
tion. the deednsthý eletilglif eompanv carried theîr


